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Mr Nadarajah Sivapalan 
Sidneys Off Licence  
216 Ealing Road  
HA04QG 
 
 
22nd December 2015 
 
Your Ref  156261 
 
Licensing Representation for the Premises Licence Review for Sidneys Off Licence 216 Ealing 
Road HA0 4QG 

 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and wish to make representations that the 
likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons 
indicated below. 
 

Officer: Lavine Miller-Johnson – Licensing Enforcement Officer 

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for the 

purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made to review the premises licence under section 51 of the Act. The  

Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 

 the prevention of crime and disorder;  
 public safety;  
 the prevention of public nuisance; and  
 the protection of children from harm.  

As a result of the review application made by the Licensing Police,  I conducted a visit on 17th  December 
2015.  At the time of the visit there was clear evidence of public nuisance and Anti-social behaviour that 
appears to relate to this premise. At the rear of the premise it is evident that members of the public had 
been congregating in the gated service road area drinking beers, ciders and spirits (see images attached 
of cans and bottles of beer littered in the rear gated area).  

According to the notes entered onto our database system, these gates were installed in 2013 to help 
prevent street drinkers from loitering in this area. However during my visit on the 17th December 2015, it 
is obvious that these gates have not stopped them drinking in this area. This could be because the gates 
remain to be kept open.  

 

I would therefore like to propose some conditions that I feel will assist in addressing these issues.  
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Conditions to be added: 

 CCTV to be installed on the external areas (front entrance and rear exit to cover the service road) 
of the premises for monitoring and surveillance. 

 Signage at the rear of the premises warning members of the public not to trespass or loiter in this 
area. 

 No single cans of beers or ciders to be sold  

 No high strength beers, lagers and ciders above 6% ABV 

Recommendations: 
 
If agreed by the other business owners who have shared access to the rear service road, these 
gates should be kept locked at all times and only access should be granted to those that have 
permitted use. 
 
In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necceassry for you to confirm in 
writing that you are willing to accept the above conditions and carry out any neccesary  works.  
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
Lavine Miller-Johnson  
Licensing Officer 


